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MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Patrick Wolfe, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity 

Arvind Raman, John A. Edwardson Dean of Engineering /fwrtl(/a,-� 

Date: July 8, 2024

Re: Request for Ratification of Named Headship for Materials Engineering 

I am pleased to request the ratification by the Board of Trustees for the head of the School of Materials 

Engineering, David Bahr, to be named the Blacutt-Underwood Head of Materials Engineering. 

A summary of the endowment and a full CV are attached. We appreciate your consideration of 

this request. 

Approval Recommended: 

Patrick olfe, Pr vast and Executive 
Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity 

Cc: Brittany Vestal 
Luna Lu 
David Bahr 
Amanda Van Meter 

AR/amh 

OFFICE OF THE DEAN 
Neil Armstrong Hall of Engineering 
701 West Stadium Avenue, West Lafayette, IN 47907 
Office: 765.494.5595 

Approved: 

M ung Chiang,Presi� 
Roscoe H. �0-r(eoistinguished Professor 
Of Electrical and Computer Engineering 
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